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G. MAcy NELSON

ATTORNEY AT LAW

SuITE 803
TELEPHONE 401 WASHINGTON AVENUE e = - FACSIMILE
(410) 296-8166 TowsoN, MARYLAND 21204 B‘( k0 82 5-0670

June 7, 2002

Dennis Canavan, Director

Department of Planning &
Code Enforcement

2664 Riva Road

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

Re:  Chesapeake Terrace Rubble Landfill
950-1100 Patuxent Road, Odenton, MD 21113

Dear Mr. Canavan:

I represent the Forks of the Patuxent Improvement Association, Inc. which has
been opposed to the proposed Chesapeake Terrace Rubble Landfill. In the event that the
Applicant for the Special Exception submits any request to modify any condition of the
Special Exception, I hereby formally request that you send official notice of that request
to the following individuals:

Cathy Fleshman

1280 Meyers Station Road

P.O. Box 477

Odenton, Maryland 21113-0477;

Richard D. Klein, President

Community & Environmenial Defense Services
8100 Greenspring Valley Road

Owings Mills, Maryland 21117; and

G. Macy Nelson, Esq.
Suite 803

401 Washington Avenue
Towson, Maryland 21204.

Very truly yours,

GMN:pwc
Tk Cathy Fleshman
Richard D. Klein



